WASHINGTON STATE
@UNWERSITY Undergraduate Education

TO: Becky Bitter, Assistant Registrar
FROM: Susan Poch, Assistant Vice Provost
SUBJECT: Academic Regulation 6 (i)

DATE: July 7, 2017

As the new 2017 catalog was prepared, several changes were included for Academic Regulation 6,
Transfer Credit. As a result, one key regulation was inadvertently omitted and another duplicated. We
would like to revise the duplicated rule (6(i)) to reflect the language of the omitted rule. | have provided
clarification below. Thank you for consideration of these Rule changes.

Current Rule 6(i): (Duplication of Rule 6(g))

Completion of all University Common Requirement (UCOREs) will be granted to students who have
completed a baccalaureate degree from another regionally accredited institution, provided that the
general education program approximates that at WSU.

Proposed Rule 6(i):
Completion of alt lower-division Unlver5|ty Common Requirements (UCOREs) will be granted to students
who have eempletedab cclegrecfreraanethorregior acizeckis shsrevices

that—the—gewa#edaeaﬂen—pwgmm—aep#ea«matesthat—a%& been certlfled as havmg completed the

general education curriculum at their regionally accredited Washington baccalaureate institution.
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